

# Resumé

## Executive Summary

Self-employed Multimedia professional in photo, video, and music production with 20+ years of professional experience in international contexts. Lecturer for film, Multimedia, and DVD authoring as well as computer specialist in various productions. Editor for Audio & Video magazine, guest musician with multiple groups, and Freelancer for tricky technological & authoring situations. Experience in game programming and iOS & Android App Design & Programming.

Ready to take on new challenges and expand my portfolio. My ambition is never to stand still but to develop myself and my skills and broaden my horizon continuously.

## Professional Experience

02/2000 – ongoing

### **Multimedia Designer | Photographer | Videographer**

Self-employed Entrepreneur

- ▶ iPhone Apps, Music, DVD & Blu-ray Authoring, Apple Software Support
- ▶ Graphic Designer Film & Video
- ▶ Panorama Photography | Unity3D Development
- ▶ Various Exhibitions of Photo and Multimedia projects at home and abroad
- ▶ Sound installations and multimedia artworks for theatre & film productions
- ▶ Unity3D Professional Developer | App Designer & Developer

### **Recent Projects**

2020 – 2021

**Graphic Artist**, Biohackers (Netflix Series)

2019 – 2020

**Graphic Artist**, Stowaway (Netflix Film)

2018 – 2019

**Graphic Artist**, Charlie's Angels (cinema film)

2017 – 2018

**Graphic Artist**, You Are Wanted (cinema film)

Other Areas of Expertise

**Motion Graphics Designer | Screen Designer | Computer Screen Animation | 2D-Artist  
PC & Mobile Phone App Programmer & Designer | Lecturer Multimedia & Video Editing  
Multimedia Designer | International Projects**

## Education

09/1993 – 07/1997

### **Bachelor in Multimedia technology**

AKI ArtEZ Academie voor Art & Design, Enschede in Netherlands

09/1993 – 07/1997

### **Bachelor in Photography**

AKI ArtEZ Academie voor Art & Design, Enschede in Netherlands

## Additional Skills and Qualification

Languages

German, native speaker | English, fluent written and spoken | Dutch, good knowledge written and spoken

IT skills

iOS, Windows

Final Cut Pro, DVD-Studio Pro, Logic, Aperture, Photoshop, Flash

Unity3D, XCode, Eclipse

ObjectiveC, C#, JavaScript, HTML, AS 2 & 3